From: Angelita Sanchez

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: Metra police report

Date: Thursday, August 29, 2019 9:44:21 AM
Attachments: scan.pdf

To whom it may concern,

My name is Angelita Sanchez, I work for The Josselyn Center in the records
department. I am requesting the Metra police report for our client that is decease

case #MP-19-00039828 |} b NN

e Date of death 8/16/2019

Angelita Sanchez

Medical Records Specialist

The Josselyn Center

405 Central Ave

Northfield, IL 60093-3006
P:847.441.5600 x158 F: 847.441.7968

asanchez@josselyn.org
www.josselyn.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message and any accompanying data or files is confidential and may contain
privileged information intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby
notified that the dissemination, distribution, and or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message
in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender at the email address above, delete this email from your
computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a
waiver of any attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege.
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